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بسم الله الرحمن الرحيم
راح ابدا معاكم التركيب اللغوي كامل بواقع خمس محاضرات يوميا حتى نخلص الماده ونبدا في الماده اللي بعدها
طبعا الماده سهله جدا
وتتكلم عن سته مواضيع فقط

المحاضره الاولى


1- المضاره المستمر

The present simple
تعريفة
كل حدث يحدث يومي وكل حقيقه وكل امنيه وكل عمل روتيني
قبل نبدا في الشرح لازم نفهم بعض النقاط المهمه
نعرف المفرد
He / she / it / third person
He المفرد  نعرف انها تستخدم للذكر العاقل
She نعرف انها تستخدم للانثى العاقله المفرده 
It نعرف انها تستخدم للمفرد الغير عاقل سواء ذكر او انثى
طيب
third person
هو الشخص المعلوم مني ( يعني انا اعرفه ) مثل مديري استاذي امي ابي اخي اختي الخ

كل اللي شفتوهم فوق يسوون في الفعل جريمه يغيروون ملامحه

شنو هالجريمه
يقولون يافعل اذا انا الفاعل حقك لازم اعلمك بعلامه اللبسك شي
( خلونا نقول عنها محرم للمفرد )
شنو هالشي
S
لازم تتبع الفعل
تجي االاس المسكينه تقول بعض الافعال ما تبيني اكون ملازمه لها نقول ماعليك بنحط بينك وبينها حرف
e
تسالنا الاس تقول طيب كيف اعرف الافعال اللي ما تبيني نقول سهله
اي فعل ينتهي بالحروف التاليه
Ch   >>>>   teach  >>>>   teach+es
Research >>>> research+es
Sh   >>>>  wash   >>>>  wash+es
Push >>>>> pushes
Ss   >>>>>   pass>>>>>pass+es
X   >>>>>  wax   >>>>> wax+es
Fix    >>>>   fixes

O  >>>> go >>>>> goes
Do >>>>> does
هنا تقول الاس فهمت كلها خمس حروف سهله
نقول لا تستعجلين باقي حروف ما تحبك ملازمه لها
تسالنا شنو باقي نقول حرف
Y
بس بشرط قبله حرف ساكن ( يعني مو من حروف العله للتذكير حروف العله خمسه  )
A – E – U – O – I
افهمي معي يالاس اذا شفتي حرف ساكن  قبل الواي (   ) اكسري الواي الى اااي
Y >>> i + es
Fly >>> flies
Dry >>> dries
Try >>> tries
Study  >>>> studies
بس اذا قبله ( الواي ) حرف عله اركبي معه وانتي ساكته
Play >>>> plays
Pray >>>>> prays
باقي شي واحد فقط انتبهي له
Have
احذفي
Ve
احذفيهم الثنين وتعالي مكانهم
Have >>> has
هنا نكون خلصنا المفرد كامل

نجي في شي اسمه جمع والجمع اسهل من المفرد بكثير
اذا الفاعل
انا او هم او نحن او انت
I / you / they / we
يبقى الفعل بحالته الطبيعيه بدون تغيير


نجي نشوف بعض التمارين
في الجمله ذي خطا او اكثر من خطا
1. I'm work for a very good company, and I also student at MiraCosta College.
2. He  work for a very good company, and I also student at MiraCosta College.
3. They works for a very good company, and I also student at MiraCosta College.
4. 

نركز في الجمل هل الفاعل مفرد اذا مفرد لازم الفعل بعده فيه اس
اذا جمع لازم يكون فعل بدون اس 
كلنا نتفق ان الفعل المساعد يتبعه اي ان جي في الفعل
1. I’m working for a very good company, and I also  a student at MiraCosta College.
I work for a very good company, and I also  a student at MiraCosta College
The manager talkes with all employees once a week
The manager talks with all employees once a week

المدير فاعل مفرد صح
الفعل تحدث اضيفت له 
Es
 وهو لا ينتهي باحد الحروف التي يجب اضافه ال ااي اس 

The manager and I has a meeting today
هنا الفاعل اكثر من واحد المدير وانا 
نجي نشوف الفعل 
Has 
لخظه نفكر شوي (هاس ) تجي مع المفرد بس شنو جابها مع الجمع المفروض تكون 
Have 
صح عليك الاجابه 
Have
The manager and I have a meeting today

طبعا اي جمله ما فيها
 don't  /  doesn't 
نسميها بيرمتف يعني مثبته 
affirmative 
والعكس صحيح اي جمله فيها
don't  /  doesn't
نسميها 
Negative
اي سلبيه او منفيه 

شروط حصول المفرد على النفي
نحذف 
S 
الفعل 
يرجع الفعل لاصله 
مثال ركزووو نتكلم عن المفرد 
He has a car
My brother works in riyadh
جمله مثبته صحيحه 
طيب لما ننفيها ننفيها ب 
Don't او  doesn't
الجواب 
اذا الفاعل مفرد 
He / she / it / third person 
نستخدم 
Does 
بعضكم يقول خايف ان الفاعل الخبط فيه نقول شوف الفعل هل انه داخل عليه 
S 
 He has a car
الاصل حقها 
Have 
My brother works in Riyadh
الاصل حقها 
Work
اذن هذه الجمل فاعلها مفرد وفعلها مضاف اليه اس 
في حاله النفي للجمل التي فاعلها مفرد نستخدم 
Doesn't / does not
ونحذف الاس الموجوده في الفعل ونرجع الفعل الى اصله اذا كنا قد غيرنا في حالته 
He has a car
He does not  have a car
My brother does not  work in Riyadh
Ali flies to maka every week
Ali does not fly to maka every week
ملاحظه 
النفي يكون بين الفاعل والفعل لحد يجيب العيد 
هذا بالنسبه للمفرد طيب للجمع شنو نستخدم 
الجواب نستخدم 
Don't / do not 
مثال 
They work a lot of experience
I drives to my work
You have a lot of friend 
كلها جمل الفاعل فيها جمع والفعل مجرد بدون اي اضافه 
They do not work a lot of experience
I do not drive to my work
You don't have a lot of friend



المحاضره الثانية 
نفس المحاضره الاولى في الامثله 

باقي فقط طريقه وضع السوال للجمل
 
اذا الفاعل مفرد نضع قبله 
Does 
ونحذف الاس الموجوده في الفعل ونرجع الفعل الى اصله اذا حدث له تغيير ولا ننسى علامه السوال 
مثال 
1. She has a lot of experience.
Does she have a lot of experience ?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, she does
No, she doesn't 

2- He drives to his work
Does he drive to his work?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, he does
No, he doesn't 


3- The new employee comes early
Does the new employee come early?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, he does
No, he doesn't 



اما بالنسبه للجمع فنستخدم
Do

They have benefits
Do they have benefits?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, they do
No, they don't 


I work
استفهاميه 
DO I work ?
والاصح انا نغير 
You
Do you work ?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, I do
No, I don't 



طبعا باقي السوال ب 
ARE 
وتجي مع الجمع  
They / we / you 
ARE you a student?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, they are
No, they aren't 

اما بالنسبه ل 
I
تاخذ 
AM 
   للسوال الاستفهامي interrogative
AM I right?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, i am
No, I'm not / I am not

هل انا صح 

اما المفرد ياخذ 
IS

Is he a student?
طبعا الجواب 
Yes or no 
Yes, he is
No, he isn't 



المحاضره الثالثه 

The Present Simple & Progressive

قبل نبدا ابيكم تركزون في الامثله ذي

ابيكم تطلعون لي السمبل برزنت والبرزنت بروقرسيف كيف نحددها 

اليكم الحل بسهوله

   اذا فيها فعل مساعد بعد الفاعل 
Is / are 
والفعل يحتوي على 

Ing
والزمن يدل على الان 

هذا برزنت بروقرسيف
 
Present Progressive
مثال 

Tom is studying right now
هنا از لان الفاعل مفرد
They are studying right now
هنا ار لان الفاعل جمع 

اذا لا يوجد في الجمله فعل مساعد والفعل مجرد  او مضاف اليه اس وزمن الحدث مستمر

 Simple Present 

مثال

Tom studies every day
هنا اضفنا اس لان الفاعل مفرد 

They study every day 
هنا الفاعل جمع يبقى الفعل كما هو

Air consists of Nitrogen , Oxygen and other gases
هنا حقيقه والحقيقه لابد ان تكون مضارع مستمر  

The sun revolves around the earth
هنا حقيقه والحقيقه لابد ان تكون مضارع مستمر  





المحاضرة الرابعه 


          Present Progressive ( continuous )

اذا رايت الفعل المساعد 
Is / are / am / was  / were
 على طول فكر في ان الفعل راح يكون فيه 
Ing

I'm sitting
He is writing
They are playing

هنا في هذا الجدول على اليسار نستخدمها للايجابيه 
Affirmative
وفي الجدول الايمن نستخدمها للسوال
 Interrogative 


	Affirmative  للايجابيه والاثبات 

	I
	am
	eating

	You
	are
	

	He
She
It
	is
	

	We
You
They
	are
	


	Interrogative
للسوال

	AM
	I 
	Eating ?

	ARE
	You 
	

	Is 
	He
She
It
	

	Are 
	We
You
They
	

















	للنفي     Negative

	I
	am not
	eating

	You
	aren´t
	

	He
She
It
	isn´t
	

	We
You
They
	aren´t
	




Signal words
تستخدم هذه الكلمات للاشاره الى 
Present Progressive

Now- right now
Look!
Listen!
At the moment

مجرد ما تشوفها لازم يكون فيه فعل مساعد واي ان جي في الفعل

The boys ____ to the gym everyday
a) going          b) go          c) goes
قبل نجاوب لازم نعرف مفاتيح الاجابه
هل الفاعل جمع ام مفرد
الجواب جمع اتفقنا ان الجمع ياخذ فعل مجرد بدون اضافات 
 او ياخذ فعل مساعد
Are 
لانه جمع 
طيب نطالع في السوال شنو زمن الحدث 
الجواب الحدث يحدث كل يوم يعني استمراريه يعني مافيه اي ان جي في الفعل 
ليه الجواب الاول خطا لان ما فيه فعل مساعد 
Are 
ليه الجواب الاخير خطا لان 
Goes 
فيها اس والاس تجي مع الفاعل المفرد وليس الجمع 
اذا الجواب الصح 
go

Sary is _____ to the radio right now.
a) listening       b) listens         c) listen

هل الفاعل جمع ام مفرد
الجواب مفرد  اتفقنا ان المفرد ياخذ فعل + اس 
 او ياخذ فعل مساعد
is
لانه مفرد 
طيب نطالع في السوال شنو زمن الحدث 
الجواب الحدث يحدث الان يعني كلمات الاشاره اللي قبل شوي واذا حصلناها لازم اي ان جي في الفعل 
ليه الجواب الثاني خطا لان فيه فعل مساعد 
is
ليه الجواب الاخير خطا لان 
listen
مجرده والفاعل مفرد وهنا فعل مساعد لازم يكون فيه اي ان جي  
اذا الجواب الصح الاول 
listening

Mubarak and Huda usually ______ their parents
a) Visits       b) visiting           c) visit


هل الفاعل جمع ام مفرد
الجواب جمع  اتفقنا ان الجمع ياخذ فعل مجرد بدون اس 
 او ياخذ فعل مساعد
are
لانه جمع 
طيب نطالع في السوال شنو زمن الحدث 
الجواب الحدث احيانا وليس فيه من كلمات الاشاره شي اذا مضارع مستمر  
ليه الجواب الاول  خطا لان فيه اس والاس تجي مع المفرد فقط
visits
ليه الثاني   خطا لان فيها اي ان جي ولا يوجد فعل مساعد للجمع 
visiting           
الجواب الثالث هو الصح لان الفعل مجرد والفاعل جمع    
اذا الجواب الصح الثالث 
visit 

نطبق القاعده اللي فوق مع الامثله ذي
Salim ____ a lexus car
a) drives        b) driving         c) drive

Reem _____ to a new house.
a) moving      b) is moving     c) move

Jamal ______ at 9.30pm
a) sleeping        b) sleep        c) sleeps


We____ a new house
a) buy    b) are buying      c) buys

Maha _____ as a manager.
a) working     b) works      c) work

I ______ drinking milkshakes
a) Like        b) liking         c) likes
























المحاضره الخامسه 

The Simple Future

اذا الفعل المساعد يدل على المستقبل 
Will / (is /are going to )

 او زمن الحدث يدل على المستقبل والفعل بدون اي اضافه يصبح في هذه الحاله 

Simple future

Tom will study tomorrow

اذا الفعل فيه
Ing 
ويسبقه فعل مساعد يدل على المستقبل  
Will / (is /are going to be )

ويوجد في الجمله بعد الفعل كلمه 
When / while
وفيها فعل ثاني يدل على المضارع وزمن الحدث يرمز للمستقبل 



Select the best answer.
__ 1. The stores ____ at noon today.
         (A) is going to close    (B) are going to close     (C) am going to close  
هنا الفاعل جمع والجمع ياخذ فعل مساعد 
are                      

__ 2. The secretary ___ the documents tomorrow morning.
         (A) is going to fax        (B) am going to fax        (C) are going to fax
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Is

__ 3. Esteban ___ us at the Mall tonight at 8:30.
         (A) am going to meet   (B) are going to meet    (C) is going to meet
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Is

__ 4. I ___ a health club next month.
         (A) am going to join     (B) is going to join          (C) are going to join
هنا الفاعل انا  وانا  ياخذ فعل مساعد 
am

__ 5. The meeting ___ in 15 minutes. 
         (A) are going to begin   (B) is going to begin      (C) am going to begin

هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Is


__ 6. Mr. and Mrs. Cardona ____ their home near the beach. 
       (A) am not going to build    (B) isn’t going to build      (C) aren’t going to                            
                                                                                                 build 
هنا الفاعل جمع والجمع ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Aren't                      

__ 7.  Some friends ___ to our welcome party next Friday.
       (A) isn’t going to come       (B) aren’t going to come   (C) am not going 
                                                                                                  to come
هنا الفاعل جمع والجمع ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Aren't                      


__ 8. I ___ at any fast food restaurant this week.
       (A) aren’t going to eat        (B) isn’t going to eat          (C) am not going 
                                                                                                  to eat
   هنا الفاعل اي واي تاخذ 
am not
 
__ 9. Elizabeth ___ cards to her friends this Christmas. She’s going to visit 
         them.
    
   (A) isn’t going to send        (B) aren’t going to send    (C) am not going 
                                                                                                 to send
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد  ياخذ فعل مساعد 
Isn't                      


__10. Luis fractured his ankle. He ___  basketball this basketball season.
       (A) aren’t going to play      (B) am not going to play    (C) isn’t going to 
                                                                                                  Play
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ 
Isn't

__ 11. __ George ___ from California to Mexico next summer ?
         (A) Is, going to drive      (B) Am, going to drive   (C) Are, going to drive  
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ 
Is

 
__ 12. __ you ___ casual clothes to the get together activity next Saturday ?
         (A) Are, going to wear   (B) Is, going to wear      (C) Am, going to wear
هنا الفاعل انت يو   يو  تاخذ 
are

__ 13. __ the students ___ their e-mails this afternoon ?
         (A) Is, going to read      (B) Am, going to read     (C) Are, going to read
هنا الفاعل جمع  والحمع  ياخذ 
are
__ 14. __ the train ___ in twenty minutes ?
         (A) Am, going to leave  (B) Is, going to leave      (C) Are, going to leave
هنا الفاعل مفرد  والمفرد ياخذ 
Is

__ 15. __ I ___ my reimbursement check next Friday ?
         (A) Are, going to receive   (B) Is, going to receive   (C) Am, going to 
                                                                                                receive

هنا الفاعل انت يو   يو  تاخذ 
are

__ 16. Where __ Anita ___ her job interview tomorrow morning ?
         (A) am, going to have     (B) is, going to have   (C) are, going to have 
الفاعل هنا مفرد ولمفرد يسال عنه ب 
is
__ 17. When __ Paul ___ the yard ?
         (A) are, going to clean    (B) is, going to clean   (C) am, going to clean
الفاعل هنا مفرد ولمفرد يسال عنه ب 
is

__ 18. Who _______ Nancy to the airport next Sunday ? 
         (A) are going to take       (B) am going to take   (C) is going to take
هنا سوال مباشر من بيوصل نانسي مو يوصلون

__ 19. What __ you ___ next weekend ?
         (A) are, going to do         (B) is, going to do       (C) am, going to do
هنا المسئول انت 
__ 20. Why __ the manatees probably ___ in the future ?
       (A) is, going to disappear  (B) are, going to disappear  (C) am, going to       
                                                                                                    disappear

هنا المسئول جماعه ويسال عنهم ب
are

You use the Simple Future Tense when you talk about future events or plans.
نستعمل المستقبل البسيط عندما نتحدث عن احداث المستقبل او الخطط

You also use the Simple Future Tense when you want to make a prediction or make a promise
ونستخدمه ايضا عندما نريد التنبأ او نعطي وعود


There are two (2) ways to make the Simple Future Tense. In this module we will present Pattern # 1. In the module Simple Future Tense Part II, we will present
Pattern # 2.
هناك طريقتين لنصنع جمله مستقبل بسيط  نتبع النمط الاول  

     Pattern # 1:
           SUBJECT  +  BE   +   GOING TO    +   VERB (BASE FORM)

الفاعل  + الفعل المساعد + قوينق تو + الفعل مجرد
He is going to sleep
They are going to sleep
I am going to sleep

      Pattern # 2:
           SUBJECT  +  WILL   +    VERB (BASE FORM) 

الفاعل + ويل + الفعل
He will sleep
They will sleep
I will sleep



بعض الكلمات التي تدل على المستقبل في هذا الجداول 
	tomorrow

	tomorrow ►  morning
                ► afternoon
                ► evening
                ► night

	the day after tomorrow

	next ► Monday
        ► week
        ► weekend
        ► month
        ► year
        ► semester
        ► summer
        ► Eid 


	today

	this   ► afternoon
         ► Friday
         ► week
         ► month
         ► year
         ► Thanksgiving…

	in      ►  ten minutes
         ►  three days
         ►  two weeks
         ►  nine months
         ►  a few years
         ►  a little while…
    

	soon

	tonight






























	Affirmative Sentences الجمل المثبته 

	SUBJECT  +  BE
	    GOING  TO  
	       VERB 
   (BASE FORM)
	Time

	I’m
	 going to
	study
	tomorrow.

	you’re
	
	
	

	he’s
she’s
	
	
	

	we’re
you’re
they’re
	
	
	

	it’s
	going to
	     rain
	






.  I’m going to watch a movie tonight.  

2. You’re going to see the doctor tomorrow.  

3. Miguel is going to fix his car later today.  


4. Sarah and Daniel are going to buy a laptop next month.   

5. The dog is going to eat its food soon.  

6. We’re going to move to Florida next year.  

7. The game is going to begin in 10 minutes.  

     8. Mrs. Medina is going to sign the house contract next Monday




	Negative Sentences الجمل المنفية 

	SUBJECT  +  BE
	NOT
	GOING TO
	VERB (BASE FORM)
	TIME

	I’m
	not
	going to
	study
	tomorrow.

	You’re
	
	
	
	

	He’s
She’s
	
	
	
	

	We’re
You’re
They’re
	
	
	
	

	It’s
	not
	going to
	rain
	




ملاحظه النفي يكون دائما بعد الفعل المساعد

.  I’m not going to watch a movie tonight.  

2. You’re not going to see the doctor tomorrow.  

3. Miguel is not going to fix his car later today.   


4. Sarah and Daniel are not going to buy a laptop next month.  

5. The dog is not going to eat its food soon.  


6. We’re not going to move to Florida next year.   

7. The game is not going to begin in 10 minutes.   


      8. Mrs. Medina is not going to sign the house contract next Monday







Use of Contractions
الاختصارات

سهله ما يحتاج شرح 
                  I am not = I’m not
             you are not = you’re not / you aren’t
                  he is not = he’s not / he isn’t
                she is not = she’s not / she isn’t
                    it is not = it’s not / it isn’t
               we are not = we’re not / we aren’t
             they are not = they’re not / they aren’t 

	YES/NO Questions
اسئلة يس ونو 

	BE
	SUBJECT
	GOING TO
	VERB 
(BASE FORM)
	TIME
	?

	Am
	I
	going to
	study
	tomorrow
	?

	Are
	you
	
	
	
	

	Is
	he
she
	
	
	
	

	Are
	you
we
they
	
	
	
	

	Is
	it
	going to
	rain
	tomorrow
	?





























	SHORT ANSWERS

	AFFIRMATIVE
للاثبات
	NEGATIVE
للنفي

	Yes, you are.
	No, you’re not.  /  No, you aren’t.

	Yes, I am.
	No, I’m not.   

	Yes, he is.
Yes, she is.
	No, he’s not.   /  No, he isn’t.
No, she’s not.  /  No, she isn’t.

	Yes, you are.
Yes, we are.
Yes, they are.
	No, you’re not.  /  No, you aren’t.
No, we’re not.  /   No, we aren’t.
No, they’re not.  /  No, they aren’t.

	Yes, it is.
	No, it’s not.  /  No, it isn’t.



































Are you going to watch a movie tonight?
         Yes, I am.  /  No, I am not.  /  No, I’m not.   

     2. Are you going to see the doctor tomorrow?   
         Yes, I am.  /  No, I am not.  /  No, I’m not.   

     3. Is Mike going to fix his car later today? 
         Yes, he is.  /  No, he’s not.  /  No, he isn’t.  

     4. Are Sarah and Daniel going to buy a laptop next month? 
          Yes, they are.  /  No, they’re not.  /  No, they aren’t.
     

5. Is the dog going to eat its food soon?
          Yes, it is.  /  No, it’s not.  /  No, it isn’t.
     
     6. Are you going to move to Florida next year?
          Yes, we are.  /  No, we’re not.  /  No, we aren’t.
     
     7. Is the game going to begin in 10 minutes?
          Yes, it is.  /  No, it’s not.  /  No, it isn’t.
     
     8. Is Mrs. Medina going to sign the house contract next Monday?
         Yes, she is.  /  No, she’s not.  /  No, she isn’t.  


لاستخدام السوال بالدبليو اتش
	WH-WORD
	BE
	GOING TO
	VERB
(Base Form)
	TIME
	?
	SHORT ANSWERS

	Who
	is
	going to
	come
	tomorrow
	?
	Robert and his family.

	What
	
	
	happen
	
	
	There is going to be a cancer detection clinic.


























طيب الباقيه شنو يادفء الورد 

اذا الفعل ماضي ولا يوجد بعد الفاعل فعل مساعد وزمن الحدث يدل على الماضي

سمبل باست
Simple past 

مثال 

Tom studied last night

اذا الفعل يحتوي على 
Ing 
ويسبقه فعل مساعد يدل على الماضي 
Was / were
ويوجد في الجمله بعد الفعل كلمه 
When / while
وفيها فعل ثاني يدل على الماضي 
هذا يكون 
Past Progressive

مثال 

Tom was studying when they came

اذا الفعل المساعد يدل على المستقبل 
Will / (is /are going to )

 او زمن الحدث يدل على المستقبل والفعل بدون اي اضافه يصبح في هذه الحاله 

Simple future

Tom will study tomorrow

اذا الفعل فيه
Ing 
ويسبقه فعل مساعد يدل على المستقبل  
Will / (is /are going to be )

ويوجد في الجمله بعد الفعل كلمه 
When / while
وفيها فعل ثاني يدل على المضارع وزمن الحدث يرمز للمستقبل 
 
future Progressive


Tom will be  studying when they come tomorrow




